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- 22nd May 1991

De. J. Adamson

Dear Janmie,

liiahard Warwick - GROCigp
GRO-C

§§3?§u§§"~§°" asking me to see this young man. He
from himytheels very angry that Dr. McVerry withheld
thi € information that he is HIV positive and
118 anger continues. I think it would be very
helpful for him to be offered some help locally both
for convenience to him and in .vieu of the likelihood
;gahlm requiring admission some time in the next few
rs.

He has lost about 1} stone in weight over the last
year but is otherwise well apart from having very
recently developed a sore throat associated with a
cold. Examination reveals no abnormality apart from

a slight tonsillar enlargement. I have tcken a
throat swab and am checking his full blood count, and

doing a baseline chest x-ray. I have suggested he
continue taking AZT 100 mg twice daily together with
dispersible Septrin 1 twice daily and phenytoin 200 mg

twice daily. I have made arrangements to see nim
again in six weeks' time when Derek Johnstone will be

‘sharing the clinic.

Yours sincerely,

p. M. BROWN,
Consultant Physician
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